



ASEEL AMR

3D VISUALIZER

WHO AM I?

I'm a product designer graduate from the GUC/GIU, German International University in Cairo & Berlin. I'm drawn to new materials and manufacturing techniques.

Now, I am continuing to explore design in many fields, especially in the production phase. This line of work has been a perfect teacher for me to work collaboratively with different teams like site managers, welders, carpenters, vendors, and especially lighting, I look forward to greater opportunities for a career in industrial and event design.

CONTACT

- 📞 +20 111 84 60008
- 📞 +971 54 279 9863
- ✉️ aseelamr96@hotmail.com
- 🌐 www.byAseel.com

EDUCATION

Graduated 2022

German University in Cairo, GUC
Bachelors Degree and Pre-Masters in Applied Sciences & Arts, Product Design

Graduated 2017

American International School
American Diploma accredited by
The Council of International
Schools (CIS)

WORKSHOPS

- Ceramics
- Wood Work
- Casting & Moulding
- Letterpress Typography
- 3Ds Max certified from 'CAD Masters'

PROGRAMS I USE

- 3DsMAX
- V-Ray
- RHINOCEROS
- Keyshot Render
- PHOTOSHOP
- INDESIGN
- ILLUSTRATOR
- PREMIERPRO



EXPERIENCE

Intern- Simulation JAN 2019-APRIL 2019

GUC INDUSTRIAL PARK- PLASTIC INJECTION MOULD

- Melting plastic pellets that are injected at pressure into a mould cavity, which fills and solidifies to produce the final product
- Simulating products through Solidworks

Senior Graphic Designer JAN 2021-OCT 2021

CREALITICO- DIGITAL AGENCY

- Tasked to make graphics for off line and offline layouts.
- Edited editorial photos for clients and printable, and social media posts

Graphic Designer NOV 2021-FEB 2022

URBAN RUGS- ONLINE STORE

- Focused mainly on websites, social media ADs
- Producing content to be posted online to increase traffic and attention to target audiences.

Hall Lighting Designer JUN 2022-SEP 2022

GIU IN BERLIN

- In charge solely for lighting purchase and installation at a warehouse.
- Dealing with lighting distributors and electricians for the whole project

3D VISUALIZER NOV 2022-FEB 2023

PEANUTS ADVERTISING & EVENTS AGENCY

- Exhibition designer for trade shows
- Retail display designs for products in the pharmacies
- Corporate event designs for pharmaceutical companies like Bayer, Abbvie, Abbott, etc.



+20 111 84 60008
+971 54 279 9863



aseelamr96@hotmail.com



www.byAseel.com